" Allegheny County
9 Conservation District’

EXTENSION REQUEST LETTER - GRANTED

April 14, 2025

Charlie Gauthier

Quaker Valley School District

100 Leetsdale Industrial Drive - Suite B
Leetsdale, PA 15056

Extension Request Letter - Granted

Project Site Name: Quaker Valley School District New High School Campus
ACCD File Number: ESP- 04006

Permit Number: PAD020098

Municipalities: Leet Township and Leetsdale and Edgeworth Boroughs

Dear Charlie Gauthier:

The Allegheny County Conservation District has received your written request on 4/11/2025 for an
extension to provide the necessary information to make your application complete and technically
adequate.

The District has reviewed your written request and grants an extension of the timeline to submit
the necessary information. All information necessary to make your application complete and

technically adequate must be submitted by 6/1/2029 or the District may consider the application
withdrawn.

If you have questions about your application, please contact our office at 412-241-7645 and refer
to ACCD File Number ESP-04006.

Sincerely,

Mait Gordon
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Matt Gordon, Regulatory Team Director
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Martha Frech, P.E. | Streamline Engineering, Inc.
Dana Drake, P.E. - PADEP SWRO

Lou Turka, P.E. - PADEP SWRO
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Edgeworth Borough
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